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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
bl 

'----------------'········· b3 . 

bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

\S) ThefollowingadditionalinformaUonwassharedbytheJ······························· •culminating their portfolio briefing. 
bl 
b3 

EFF CELL-535 



IS) 

---------,----~ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

~~RN 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 

Thef()lloy.,tingisc:~Jistofprojectsthr==lhas in their portfolio that was shared during the briefing. The bl 
agenda was changed slightly and tkereTs one more full day of briefing scheduled for tomorrow but I wab3 
to capture and share with our TTU unit what has been briefed thus far. 

bl 

b3 .~ 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL-536 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL-537 



Cc: 

All, 

OTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (FBI 

b6 
1--------,-.......JIOTD) (Fr.~~:BI...,.l:...._ __ ___, b7C 
.__ ___ _,jaTo) (FBI)~ I 

bl 
b3 

r~~~~i%G~~'f->..Lifo.~.~.r...~,thwmei<.JUUIL... -------'b~.~.ru.UOwie"-l.uc ..... t.~.~.bl..llrje .... uf.u.iD~.~.~uo~w.s~uhr been developed. It includes some half days duE~~ 

bl 

Due to space limitations in the conference rooms, and the need for four agencies to attend, we need to 
keep the group very small. Lets keep it to one SME per unit per day. 

Thanks, 

rO;..,lp;..;e .... ra;.;.;t;;.;io .... n .... a .... l __ T .... e .... c;;...h_,nology Division 

I I 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20200402 

b6 
b7C 

b7E 

EFF CELL-538 



EFF CELL-53'9 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

I. (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
......_G_R_O_U_P_/C_N_=_R-EC_I_P ...... IENTS/CN~ I 

~"-L.l.loo.lolo.Lo....L.II.Liol~....w.8, 2010 4:04r:4..=.3...:..P..:..:M~----..., 

~~....,-;:::;:;d""-~U...U....I.I...I..Iu..L.[_....,..,. ....... .......,...,.......-_j OTD) (FBI); .... I __ ____. 

Subject: DUTIES ASSIGNED 

SENSITIVE BUT~ 
NON-RECORD 

All: In order to lend some clarity I am setting forth what I have 
on your assigned proJects: 

D 

b6 
b7C 
b3 
b7E 

t-----,~__J UPDATE 
!TRAINING ......__ _ ___, 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

C~CJ:t-JTRAC~ T 
bl 

~-----------------------------b3 

J \ s) 

l-'..IEBOR.NE TRlHNING 

~Bll, ·.lr---------...,1 OFFICES 
. . OFFICES 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

~ ..... _ __,H case and statistics 
To be discussed as to need) 

retrieval ) 

COST BENEFIT Jl..l'JALYSIS- ~~ :::-::-~--__.~PROGR:PJJ[ 
( per request of AD Thomas) 

ALL WITT LOGISTICS 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I t TEST, EVJ\.LTJATION, Al\fD CEETIFICJi.TION OF J\LL \fJITT EQUIPHENT ......___ _ ____. I \h) 
~-----~~: ALL TRAINING, YEAFL-::t CONFERENCE COOFDINATION, FINANCIAL 
TRANSACTIONS AND LOGISTICS 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL -540 



If I missed something please adv1se .. 

ssA b6 
Unit Cmef b7c 
Tracking Technoiogy Unit 
Operationai Technoiogy Division 

SENSITIVE BUT~ 

EFF CELL-541 



From: I ~HD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN~ I 
Friday. October 22. 2010 2:27:45 PM 

L...-____ ___,tOTD)(FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: F~~------------___.reeting a1L. ___ ___, 

1....-------------l~eeting anL._ .... ·· _ ___, 

D please review/forward or add as necessary. 

I confirrned with 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b5 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b5 

EFF CELL -624 



J I 
recornmenc 1a 

From: I VOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. May 18.010 1:21 PM 
To: I tOTD) (FBI) 
Cc: ICOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Meeting on 5/17/10 

SE;$.T//N~RN 
REC D NG 

D 

b6 
b7C 

I know we covered a number or topics when vve mel yesterday, bui liere are the highlights as vve recall 
them (thanks to Dfor his help in compiling these): 

X 

X 

I 
r 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
bS 

kl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
bS 

EFF CELL-62.5 



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Can you getOsome bulletsi 

~~jChtef 
Tracking Technology Unit 

I onerat;oaat recharogy Division 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b5 

EFF CELL-62.6 



I'll probably go and observe" 

I lnotedla compllaint from last time but I don't recall complaining or anyone else complaining. I b6 
though that did well dovvn inl I If there is an issue that needs to be discussed, please call b7C 
me so we can get together. L...------1 b7E 

I 

It would be nice if we hac! some type of update to ~live. 
If you have any bullet points/updates I can use, please advise. 

Thanks 

From: KoTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 22. 2010 10:54 AM 

b6 
b7C 

To: I )COTDl CFBil 

Subject: FWI ~e~ting a1L.. ___ ___. 

~~~~~~RNL...-----------' IS) 
bl 
b3 

D per belm.v we will not be able to support this meeting. 

ssAI Unit..,Co:"'!'h .... ie~f""'" _____ _. 

Tracking Technology Unit 
0 erational Technology Division 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

Thursdaybelowistaken,aswehaveakick-offrneeHngwttiB Can you respond that noone is 
available for this meetin!J" Last time we sent someone, it resulted in a complaint, so I don't want to send 
someone who does not know anythin!J, or just to listen in" 

From: I ICOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 2:23 PM b6 

b7C 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-62.7 



To: 
Subject: 

b6 

I(OTD) (FBI) b7C 

~....-_________ ..... reeting atL.I ___ .... 

RN 
bl 
b3 

b6 
b7C 

Will TTU have somebody to cover this meeting? I heard tliat the schedule now is !or all day Thursday and 
haH day Friday, 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: bl 
b3 

D 
fSJ ~,jnd·l··have·sch~~~~:;~;··~8k~;:ii~~;:etinq··with(L. ____ J.-___ __.Iis out of the office this 

I attended the last one with me. 

\S) II Please advise if TTU is able to send a representative. 
soon. 

Thanks, 
I I 

bl 
b3 

I need to RSVP tol 

b6 
b7C 

II 

I 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-62.8 



EFF CELL-62.'9 



From: 
Sent: 

L....:-:----:--:----"t.OTD) (FBI) 
Monday, January 03, 2011 2:34PM 

b6 
b7C 

I tOTD)(FBI) 
FW: Notes and take-aways from recen1 ... ______________ _.1 (:~~ 

To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

High 

~~ ':":"""":--:--""':':"'"--:-'l(oTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday Decilmber 22, 2Q10 8·53 AM 
I torm (FBI);! lom) (FBI) 

1 pm)~(co=N~) -r-------~--------..., 
FW: Notes and take-aways from recentl 

High L... --------------1 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

1!1 want a response to al! of the issues raised. This information was provided to AD Thornas and DAD Bryars as a 
~copy!! 

SSA IL....-____ __. 
Unit Chief 
Tracking Technology Unit 

I Ooecaffonal Technygy Division 

From: I(OTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:04 PM 

b6 
b7C 

To: I I(OTD) (FBI) 
Cc: I (OTD) (FBI) r--------------, 
Subj ect: Notes and take-aways from recent' 

~~~~N ~--------~ 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

bl 
b3 

Attached are my notes from th~r----------------------------..... Jrve (llso 

\S) ihdUdedunotesulromuasidediscussiofl 1 rtaaWitfnrr1 IWflicfl iflciDae flis ooservatloris afla sUggestions. 

I'm providing this for your information and action at your discretion. 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 

EFF CELL-706 



s 

2 

EFF CELL-707 



bl 
b3 



Recommendations: 

bl 

b3 It 

b5 
bl 
b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-709 


